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July 8, 2016

Mr. Joe Kerber, Chairman
Sewickley Township Supervisors
2288 Mars Hill Road

Irwin, PA 15642

Subject:  Sunoco Pipeline L.P. Pennsylvania Pipeline Project
Floodplain Management and Stormwater Management Consistency Review
Sewickley Township, Westmoreland County

Dear Joe:

We have reviewed the Erosion & Sedimentation Control (E&SC) Plan and Report prepared by Tetra Tech, Inc. for the
above referenced site. The E&SC Plan and Report dated March 2016 are consistent with the Township's Stormwater
Management Ordinance as well as the Township's Floodplain Management Ordinance and are of sound design and
in accordance with current standard engineering practices.

The project proposes to construct a 20-inch diameter natural gas transmission pipeline across Sewickley Township
continuing from the west of Sewickley Creek and crossing Sewickley Creek south of Cowansburg and following a
northeasterly direction to the east of Herminie where it then continues beyond the Township limits. The project has an
anticipated disturbed area of approximately 33 acres within Sewickley Township of which nearly all disturbed area will
be restored to near original contours and vegetative ground cover. No long term adverse impacts to floodplains or to
stormwater runoff are anticipated from this project if properly implemented as presented in the plans and report.

Our office reviews Stormwater Management and Land Disturbance Plan applications solely to determine compliance
with the Sewickley Township Stormwater Management Ordinance as well as other relevant Township ordinances.
Property and right-of-way owners are ultimately responsible for storm water leaving their site.

Please contact me at (724) 539-8562 should you have any questions.

Wﬁly(géo., INC.

Douglas P, &ler, P.E

Sincerely,

GIBSON-1HOM,

DPS/dId

cc: Mike Stack - Sewickley Township Zoning Officer
Brad Mellor - Solicitor, Sewickley Township
Megan Carson, Tetra Tech, Inc., 661 Andersen Drive, Pittsburgh, PA 15220-2700
Chris Droste — Westmoreland Conservation District
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